
[image: image1.png]



WESLACO

Independent School District

312 West Fifth Street, Weslaco, Texas 78596 (956) 969-6572, Fax (956) 969-6565

May 10, 2022
Consultants for Special Education Services:

Physical Therapy

(RFP # 22-06-26)
Addendum #2
We are issuing this addendum to address, clarify and/or revise the following:

· Questions  - Group #2
1. Who are the current vendors providing services? A. Current Vendors: OT- Believe-n-Care; P&G Therapy Services; Kid-Care Therapies;  PT-Kid-Care Therapies
2. Are your current vendors meeting your needs? A. Not applicable
3. What is the anticipated award date? A. The anticipated award date is: June 21, 2022
4. How will vendors be notified of award?  An “Award Letter” will be mailed to all participating vendors notifying them of the awarded Vendor(s); furthermore, we will post on our website the awarded vendor(s).
5. What are the current hourly bill rates by vendor? A. Kid-Care $100.00 per hour OT and PT; Believe-n-Care $110.00 per hour; P&G $57.00
6. If we provide per eval rates, does the district require vendors to provide all of the assessments?  A. Vendors are required to provide all of the assessments.
7. How many billable hours are in a school day?  A. There are 8 billable hours in a school day.
8. What is the anticipated # of full-time or # of part-time positions? A. Anticipated number of part-time positions (2-OT) (1-PT)
9. Is the vendor expected to have a clinic or local office? A. Local Office is preferred. 
10. Will services be provided on site or virtually or a hybrid of both for the 22/23 SY? A. Services will be provided on site.
11. Is it the school's expectation to hire the therapists/candidates we will include in our proposal response if we get awarded? A. No it is not our expectation to hire the therapists/candidates we will include in our proposal response if we get awarded.
12. How many candidates/resumes will you need per discipline? A. Undetermined
13. Can pricing increase during the term of the contract?  A. here will not be a pricing increase during the term of the contract.
14. Do contractors have to travel between schools during the workday? If so, are they required to clock out during travel between schools OR are they able to stay clocked in during travel between schools?  A. Contractors do have to travel throughout the workday. 
15. Does the school district reimburse for mileage?  A. The school district will not reimburse contracted personnel for mileage.
16. Does the District plan to issue RFPs for other related services? A. At this time the District does not plan to issue RFPs for other related services.
17. Do you have a preference for how we bind our bids, i.e. 3-ring binder, binder clip, stapled, etc?  A.  There is no preference for how to bind the bids; just make sure your bid package is secure enough to keep your proposal in proper order.
Please sign, date and submit this addendum with your response.  Also, email a copy of page 3 of this Addendum to bids@wisd.us to confirm your acknowledgement.  

We look forward to hearing from you.  
Sincerely,

-Original Signed- 
Baldemar Garcia,
Purchasing Director

bgarcia@wisd.us 
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